

## **Hamiota Parent Advisory Council Meeting**

November 14<sup>th</sup>, 2012 6 pm HCI Library

6:00 – meeting called to order by Paula Lints, in attendance Aude Pinguard, Sharla Murray, Erin Johns, Tammy Campbell, Keigan Robinson (Student council rep), Mr. Zilkey, Paula Lints, Donna Bernier, Tracy Chappell

Secretary's Report was presented by Tracy Chappell – moved by Tracy seconded by Aude motion carried

Treasurer's report presented by Tammy seconded by Erin motion carried

Principal's report was presented

Teachers report - Mrs. Rutledge wasn't able to attend her report was presented

Student council Report - We Day was great, magazine campaign went well, pep rallies, operation Christmas child, student clothing, fowl supper went great, next big task will be Christmas.

### **Old Business**

#### **Fundraising plans**

Fish Fry was added for Sept – waiting on amount we will receive

Auction sale went well - Add 20 to auction sale lunch for pies

Mall in the hall was also an easy fundraiser

Brandon and area foundation provided us with money and we will receive the cheque on Dec 5<sup>th</sup>.

### **New Business**

#### 1. Fundraising

- a. Peak of the Market has been done by the French Class for their travel plans and were finished so Erin moved, seconded by Donna that we would add this to our fundraising plans. A Mailer is to go out on Friday Nov 16 to be back in Nov. 29. Motion Carried
  - i. Tracy, Paula, Sharla and Donna to help as needed
- b. Christmas swags - send out via chamber of Commerce then put it out through the schools
  - i. Deadline for orders Nov 30

- ii. Need donations of ornaments – to be sent via email to parents
    - iii. Make them at Chappell Farms on December 6 -Come with tree bows
  - c. Bake Bingo – Tracy reported that Mavis Smith had mentioned doing a bake bingo with grandparents/parents supplying the prizes, discussed possibly Feb. Tracy will contact her form more details.
  - d. Marathon walk - Nancy Smith is still working on this
- 2. Paula to put report in the Leader regarding our fundraising to date
- 3. Additional items were brought up
  - a. RCMP – More police presence for our young students, how we used to have an adopt a cop program. Mr. Zilkey stated that he calls Shoal Lake when there is an issue.
  - b. Microwave for 4/5 classes at the Elem School
  - c. Notes from student council to go out via email so parents are aware of what is going on.
  - d. Enrollment and Staffing for next year – Mr. Zilkey reported there will be extreme numbers for next year in the elementary and that Staffing goal start in Feb.
  - e. Band going on festival trip to Winnipeg in Feb 20 22
- 4. Erin moved, seconded by Donna that we reimburse Dwayne Campbell for the treasurer’s files, cheque register. Motion Carried
- 5. Next meeting date set for Jan 24 - 6 pm HCI Library
- 6. Meeting adjourned -Tammy moved, Aude seconded- motion carried.